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North Menantic Preserve 

Property Description 

The Town acquired the 6-acre property in 2020 
to maintain freshwater recharge of the fragile 
West Neck watershed. The Town paid 25% of 
the purchase price with CPF funds and received 
the remainder through a grant from the Peconic 
Land Trust under its Regional Aquifer 
Protection Land Acquisition Program 
(RAPLAP) funded by New York State’s Water 
Quality Improvement Program.  

The property consists principally of high grass 
meadows and shrubs and wooded areas sloping 
to the southwest with a ravine along the 

southerly boundary. All vegetation, except along the ravine, is due to natural recovery from active farming 
that began in the I960s and was well advanced by the late l970s. The portion of the property on North 
Menantic Road is subject to rights of way to the tennis club's parking lot at 39 North Menantic Road and to 
the private residence at 6 Ned's Lane.  

Access 

Visitors enter the property on Ned's Lane (unpaved) from North Menantic Road across from Bowditch 
Road. Parking is provided immediately within the Preserve on the south side. Visitors should not park in 
the private tennis club’s parking lot. Walkers should not follow the dirt road further than the end of the 
tennis courts, as it then serves solely the private residence.  
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Prior Owners & History 

The property was part of the 400-acre Menantic Farm devised by William Nicoll I to his son Rensselaer 
Nicoll of Albany in 1722; and it then passed to his son Francis Nicoll of Albany in 1776; then to Ezra 
L’Homidieu of Southold in 1793, and others. In 1802 it passed to Samuel Lord; in 1836 to Rev. Daniel 
Lord and his sister Alma Lord Trubee; then to the Russell family. It was broken up in the 1874 sale of the 
Russell/Lord property. By 1909 it was part of a 10.8-acre lot owned by Charles and Florence Payne, and 
by 1915 Frank and Sophie Turner. Ownership passed to Alice H. Moser in 1944 and then to others and 
finally to Ned Smyth and Rima Mardoyan-Smyth, who sold it to the Town and the Peconic Land Trust in 
2020.  

The property was for many years used for farming and pasture. The 1954 and 1955 hurricanes ended lima 
bean and other active farming here and throughout the Island. The adjacent private tennis club was 
established in the 1970s. The property was more recently subdivided in anticipation of residential use.  

Stories & Other 

• In 1789, Francis Nicoll was fourth in the top ten taxpayers on Shelter Island:  

 

 

• On the 1874 Sale Notice map for the Russel-Lord property, the Preserve was part of Lot No. 5 of the 
Northern Tract. The southern portion of the Lot was acquired by the Walther family and then the Moser 
family and in the early 1990s was subdivided, establishing Burro Hall Lane. 
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